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Florida's Warmest Welcome

Phone: (954) 786-4507 City of Pompano Beach Fax: (954) 786-4028
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM NO: 2022-08

DATE: January 31, 2022

TO: Carla Byrd, General Services Director

FROM: Robert McCaughan, Public Works Directorww\

SUBJECT: Request to Piggyback St. Johns County Schools Bid #2018-04:

Playground Equipment, Surfacing, Shade Structure and Installation

The Public Works Department requests the City piggyback St. Johns County Schools i#2018-04
so Top Line Recreation Inc. may furnish and install playground equipment modules at Coleman
Park. The playground modules are designed for children ages 2 to 5 and 5-12 years old. The
existing playground equipment at the park has reached the end of its useful life and parts are
now difficult to obtain to ensure the equipment is safe and fully functional.

Top Line Recreation Inc. has provided a quote per line item costs established in the ccntract
totaling $87,283.23. Funding for the project is available in CIP 02-821, City Park Amenities;
Budget Account Code 302-7199-572.65-12
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